
;

rage 1 -q

,--A
t

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Doug Coe ,A

Charles R. Ogle; David Graves; Jeffrey Clark; Linda Smith; Ron A Kopriva
4112/04 3:48PM
draft summary of Active SDP Issues

Chuck,
Linda,
David/Ron,
Jeffery,
The attached draft is getting ready to be updated, and we recently discovered several additional URIs that
we believe belong to you, as noted in the attached. Where the status is given only as "pending
determination of safety significance" please provide further details as to who (by name) is actually working
it, what is the next step, and when is it expected to be completed. Also, please note whether the safety
issue has been resolved" per the footnote.
Thanks in advance for the help in accurately maintaining this highly visible list.
Doug

CC: Daniel Merzke

Information in tis record was deieLed
in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act, exemptions _-
FDIA - 20P, -
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SUMMARY OF ACTIVE SDP FINDINGS
04112104

OVERDUE by 537 days. This is a
Unit 1 leakage issue that is awaiting

Reactor Pressure resolution of a Unit 3 cracking issue
URI-50-269/ Boundary 2002-002 C. Casto/ being tracked by LEROconee TBD 10/25/02 287/2001-003. The Unit 3 issue Is YES

Leakage during 7/25/02 M. Lesser awaiting DSSA evaluation tool for
Operation CRDM cracking issues. SPSB is

working on problems with analytical
tool developed by ANL.

OVERDUE by 288 days. Site visit
conducted 10/06/03. Draft report
from SNL received 11/11/03.
Phase 3 completed, sent to Region

XMS Failed to on 12/02/03. SERP held 01/07/04.MS Faied toChoice letter issued 02/02/04 with
EA-04-005 Su protect RCP seals 2003-007 WHITE 06/30/03 C. Casto/ one relimina white finding and YESURI 03 07-01 Sr~ during switchgear 03/31/03 C. Ogle togenfnig.UI0-80

room fire green findings. URI-03-08-01opened to capture same issue on
Unit 2. Reg Conference held
04/01/04. Awaiting additional
licensee Information. Lead
reviewer: R. Perch.

SPSBEt, M Await
Inadequate ~2003 '006:5c at! eko 5240 iet rsuc E

I ~~ ~ ~:~'.L ~ Lead review6:.Pec/v
4W L "d



MS Shutdown
Panel Ventilation. 20-0

URI-03-06-02 North Anna not Independent 07102103 TBD 09/30/03 C. CastoO OVERDUE by 195 days. Pending
from Main Control 070/3C. Ogle determination of safety significance.

Room Fire

URI-03-07-03 McGuire Action in lieu of TD 1/10
Separation 07/03/03 C. Ogle Awaiting significance determination.

OVERDUE by t34 days. HQ
MS Manual determined a credible fire scenarioURI-03-06-2 / Hatch Aonu 2003-006 TBD 11/30/03 C. Castol exists. Phase 2 to be done by YE

02 PacAtonst-fire SSD/3 1/00 C. Ogle region, C. Smith. Work progressing YE
on calculating fire mitigation
frequency. Status unchanged.

MS Water OVERDUE by 81 days. SERP
EA-04-037 ContaVination of V2003-004 V McCree/ held 02/11/04. Choice letter issued YES

URI-03-04-01 Oconlmeei n tsaitiown oP 2003-00 than 01/22/04 R. Haag 02/24/04. Awaiting licensee YES
U-SF Ai Pe a10/2403 ToGREEN

__UR-0307_0_ CaBearing Oil - TBD response.

. r Choice letter Issued 01/30/04. Reg
E -0 Brunswick MS Rx Feed 2003-006 WHITE 04/29/04 P. Jrnes |V hld Region YES iPump Mod 01/30/04 C.Fedik on f ed0/70.RgoE

____ ___ __ ___ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ evaluating additional licensee info.

MS Alternate Overdue by 225 days.2003-002 TB 83/3 D. Chamberlain/PedndtrmaioofseyYEURI-03-02-03 Columbia shutdown 0/20 B 83/3L mt edn eemnto fsft E
_______procedures 0/23L.Sih significance.

MS Inadequate. 20302D hmeli/Overdue by 225 days.
:URI-03-02-04 Columbia corrective actions, 06/02/03 TB 8313L. Smith PedndtrmaioofaeyYE

__ _ _ _ _ _A PPRR - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ significance. _ _ _ _ _

MS Inadequate Overdue by 46 days.
URI-03 07-04 Callaway Alarm Response 20307 TBD 02/26/04 D.Chmbein/ Pending determination of safety YES

_______Procedure 1/80L.Sih significance.
MS Missing Bolts 2003-005 TB 42/4 A. Howell/ Pending determination of. safetyYE

4~URI 03 05-03 Palo Verde on MSL Whip 01/30/040 YE
01____30_ esrantJ. Clark significance.

Choice letter issued 02/02/04. Reg
MSEGFe 0307 Greater AHwl/ Conf held 03/08/04. Caucus hold

EA-03-230 Waterford LnFalr 022/4 than 05/02/04 W.Jns 3/18/04. Final letter in regional YES
GREEN concurrence. Estimated to be

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ issu e d 0 4 /1 2 /0 4 ._ _ _ _ _



MS Fire Barrier 2003-006
2_____ Ecoue 0203/040 B 5/30 A. Howell/ Pending determination of safetyYE

URI-03-06-01 Wolf Creek in Main Steam D.BGravs5signiicance.
UR030-1 Pl ere flo ev' 2003009 D. Clarks significance.,

______Pl L ade Pol edureavy 02/13/04 TBD 05/123/04 A. Howell! Pending determination of safety YES

SERP held 08/28/03. Region held
re-SERP 02112/04. Choice letter

EA-03-167 Palo Veafeguards 23-01 WHITE 05/23/04 D. Chamberlain/ issued 02/23/04. Licensee declined YES
information 02/23/04 T. Pruett Reg Conf, submitted written

- response 04/02/04. Region to draft
_final letter.

*The licensee has taken Initial actions to mitigate the safety issue and that initial corrective actions have been taken to restore the degraded condition as
required for the plant's operational status, but that longer term licensee root cause analysis might or might not be completed, including any related

long-term corrective actions.
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FY '04 SDP Timeliness
Completed Issues By Region
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COMPLETED SIGNIFICANCE DETERMINATIONS
(FROM 04/01101 to 04/12104)

EA-03-016 ANOM Aco ans anua 2001 YELLOW 11/20/01 7/04 961
Actions _ __ _ __ __ _ __ _ 08/20/01 __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ W HITE _ _ _ _ _ _

:A-04-026 Cooper MS Operator Requal 2004-009 WHITE 05/11/04 03/24/04 42FaWHITERae05/11/041 04WHITEEA-04-026 Cooper S Failure RtoPev 0/104ent________ _____

MS Failure to Prevent 2003-005 WHITE 05/12/04 03/15/04 32EA-04-033 Oyster Creek Recurring Cable 02/104 WHITE

EA-04-006 DC Cook RP(P) Transportation 01/27/04 WHITE 04/26/04 03/12/04 45
MS Waterleg Pump. 2003-010 03/12/04 4EA-04-020 Perry Failure 01/30/04 WHITE 04/29/04 WHITE 42

EA-03-172 Davis Besse MS HPI Pump Safety 2003-015 than 10/28/03 03/05/04 219EA0- 2 DvsBseFunction . 07/30/03WHT
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _G re e n _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

EA-04-009 Comanche Peak BI SG Tube Leak 2002-009 WHITE 04/09/03 02113/04 400_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 0 1/09/03 W HITE
2003-013 02/03/044EA-03-224 Peach Bottom MS EDG Procedures 10038/03 WHITE 03/17/04 WHITE47

MS ESW Pump 2003-006 01 /28/04 9EA-03-197 Perry WHITE 01/28/04 WHE90EA0- 7PryFailure 10/30/03 WHITE___

EA-03-194 Perry EP Alert Declaration 2003-006 WHITE 01/28/04 01HI4 85

MS
A0310 Plsds Digging/Excavating 2003-005 WHT 81/3 12/31/0326

EA-03-180 Pi leads to LOOP and 05/19/03 WHITE 0 7103 WHITE 226Loss of Shutdown
Cooling ;:

MS Corrective 202061303
EA-03-145 Oconee Actions related WHITE 07/19/02 13003 620WHIT107/9/02 WHITE

___________ Pressurizer Heaters 04192

MS Condensate 2002-007 WHITE 0 812/29/03 325EA-03-077 River Bend Valve not Locked 02/07/0308 WHITE
____ ____ ____O pen

EA-03-160 ANO1 EP Notification 09/0$3 WHITE 112/03/03 2/01/03 88
12/11/03

EA-03-057 Point Beach MS AFW Recirc 002-01 RED 07/01/03 YEL 253Orifice Plugging 04/02/03 (Unit!)/RED
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ (U n it 2 )



I wWVU-I ~IN AtISD p IiWlAGCT AU

PLANT ,T r& Id ,T~O ~~~

EA-03-1 31 DvsBse MS ECCS. Sump 2003-015 10/07/03Davis Besse Strainer Clogging 07/30/03 YELLOW 10/28/03 YELLOW 69

EA-03-054 Beaver Vaile EP Inadequate 2003-006 WHT 7313 07/10/03 7By Augmentation Staffing 04/30/03 WHITE 070/ WHITE 71

EA-03-060 Callaway EP Primary 2003-008 WHITE 08/02/03 06/20/03 49ayNotification 05/02/03 _____WHITE

EA-02-264 Dresden MS HPCI Water 201 01 WHITE 02/16/02 06/23/03 584Hammer 11/16/01 WHITE

EA-03-025 Davis Besse BI CRDM/BorIc acid 2002-008 RED 0102/03 05/29/03 239DvsBse corrosion of vessel 10/02/02 RED 0/20 E 3
head

EA-03-053 Nine Mile Point MS Degraded RBCLC 2003-003 WHITE 07/15/03 0523/03 38Piping 04/15/03 WHITE 3
EA-03-070 MS EDG 2002-010 05/01/03 48Turocargr 03/4/3,WHITE 06/14/03 WHITE 4EA-03-0070 ae Turbchager 03/14/03 03______04___ _ 03__

EA-03-007 Perry MS HPCS Contact 2002-008 WHITE 04/24/03 03/04/03 3501/28/03 ____ ____ WHITE

RP Ht Prtile: 2002-006/EA-02-257 Davis Besse Failur to survey 2002-016 WHITE 04/07/03 02/19/03
Falr o.uvy 01/07/03 WHITE 4

RP Hot Particle: 2002-006/ 02/19/03
EA-02-117 Davis Besse Failure to take 2002-016 WHITE 04/07/03 WHITE 43

measurements 01/07/03

MS0224Hoee poe pumppl alt. 2002-015 WHITE 02/21/03 02/07/03 78EA-02-243 Oconee p SuPl during 11/21/02 WHITE
HELBfTornado

MS No FixedauneeSUPP 2002-0065 WHITE 01 /30/03 12/02/02 33EA-02-204 Kewaunee System n Alt S/D 10/30/02 WHITE

2002-007 1/60 3EA-02-142 Peach Bottom EP Alert Declaration 7/19/02 WHITE 10/19/02 11/26/02 130

EA-02-121 Peach Bottom EP Critique 2002007 WHITE 10/19/02 11/26/02 1307/19/02 WHT 01/2 GREEN13



'EA-02-162 Indian Point M CotiRom 8212 WHITE 11/28/02 WIE72

EA-01 -286 DC Cook MS ESW Debris 6102 YELLOW 09/10/02 100t2115

EA-02-141 Ginna EP Notification 20204 WHITE 10/25/02 WIE71

EA-02-049 Point Beach EP Inadequate 210/0204 WHITE 07/30/02 9WHITE 135

EA-02-159 Calvert Cliffs EP Notification 8/200201 WHITE 11/12102 9109/02 28

EA-02-138 Calvert Cliffs RP Transportation 21010204 WHITE 10/30/02 8/19/02 20

EA-02-123 Fort Calhoun Surv naeyut 6/27/02 WHITE 09127/02 WHITE0 33

EA-02-036 :River Bend E Evcoowe 20-05 YELLOW: 07/18/02 .73/2104

-, .4 . . .

EA-02-048 Oconee Continmenmporar 1i29/01 WHITE 04/29/02 WHT >365

. .s.., ~AE

EA-02-034 O conee Aux Building 4/30/01 WHITE 07/30iO1 WHITE0 >365

11200 /08/02 7

EA-02-1 168 Braidwood MS PZR PORVs 2002-00 WHITE 06/18/02 WHITE 127

2001-017 710/0/0215

EA-02-031 Point Beach MS AFW recirc 6002 YRED 07/103/02 WI100

EA-02-107 Columbia E oictina 5202 WHITE 08/22/02 10/4/032

Maintenance /25/02 WHITE _______

EA-02-041 on ec PIaeut 2002-004 WHT67/00/124/0213

URI Beaver Valley EP PHADse YELLOW 07/12402 WHITE 73

WHIE 1/2/0 WIT
EA-02-06 59 CMSr Cif EPN Fotificain 8/12/025 6/13/02

EAH-3 avrtrCifs RPT t 0204 WHITE 104/30/02 8/1/062

URS Material 1/28/02 WHITE 09/27/02 WHITE

EA-02-090 Pt. Beach EP Ec oowe 2002-005 YE W 07/18/02 7/13/02 48

co -Bntoldiare 4/18/02 WHITE



EA-02-01 0
URI 01-19-03 D.C. Cook MS TDAFW 2001 -019

01/23/02 WHITE 7/16/02 5/6/02
WHITE 103

EA-02-o46 2002-007 WIE 52/2 4/9/02
URI-02-06-01 Callaway MS CST Debris 3121/02 WHITE 41

EA-00-022 Harris MS Fire Barrier 1999-013 WHITE 3/18/01 4/16/02 >365
_ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 12/18/01 W HITE _ _ _ _ _ _

EA-01 -232 Vermont Yankee PP OSRE 2001-010 YELLOW 2/2802 1 1 7 Appeal
__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 11/28/01 Y E L OE22 /0L325 0

EA-01-298 Cooper Requal Exam Integrity 2001-012 WHITE 4/2/02 3/26/02 85ooe qaxmngiy01/01/02 ____ WHITE

2001-009 3/1/02EA-01 -231 Cooper EP Event 10/04/01 3 WHITE 1/04/02 2/10 149

EA-01-294 IP-2 Requal Failure Rate 2/05/013 YELLOW 285/02 2L/02 8312001-013 ELW 350 YELLOW

50 Appeal filed
2001 -007 2/21/02 3/6/02. InterimEA-01-304 Comanche Peak RP (Public) 121/01 WHITE 3/31/02 WHITE response

issued 3/30/02.

EA-01 -293 Limerick B SRVs 21-011 WHITE 1/11T02 34

E01-3 Couba EP Businesses In 2001-008 1 YELOW238ppel?EA-01-236 Columbia EExclusion Area 10/15/01 YELLOW 1/15/01 YELLOW 73 Appeal??

EA-01-235 Surry MS EDG Bearing 2001-006 1 12/21/01 70
_ __ __ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ 10/11/01 YELLOW 1/ /2 WHITE

EA-01 -248 Prairie Island ME Cind 2001-013 1 WHITE 1/15/02 12110 172
________Lining 6/22/0 1 GREEN

EA-01-246 Limerick EP Drill 20012016 1 WHITE 1/22/01 WHITE 28
2_______________ 0/20108 11WIT 1/2/1 WIT

EA-01-223 Palisades MS APP. R -2001-008 1 WHITE 1/11/02 10/26/01 45
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 9 /1 1 /0 1 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ H T

MS Equipment 2000-007 1 9/28/01EA-00-248 Cooper Qualification 12/18/00 YELLOW 3/18/00 GREEN >365

EA-01 -032 Seabrook MS Diesel Failure 3/2/01 1 WHITE 5/2/01 6/29/01 117
3/2/ 1IHIT



Kewaunee MS App. R 74


